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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
ENEWGY MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPAHTMENT
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION : #
BRUCE KING POST OFSICE BOX 2008
GOVERNOR ) July 13, 1993 STATE LANG OFFICE BUKDX

ANITA LOCKWOGO ) 827.5500
CABINET BECRETARY E&E!VED

B o Bagisaerig & Production Corporation > JULY 91993
Fogon NM &7 OiL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

Attention: Ewell N. Walsh

RE: MWIWWNOLSM&TM”M*II
West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Reference is made to your request dated April 15, 1988 to increase the surface injection pressure on the
referenced well. This fequest is based on a stop rate tests conducted on this well on April 14, 1988. The yesults
of the test have been bymystaﬂ'andwefeelmmcmmm;cwon pressure oa this well is jysti
at this time. This will be retroactive to cover that time which has clapsed since the original st¢p rate
test, at which time, supervisor of the Aztec District  Office verbally authorized the increase in injection
pressure.

following well:

Well and Location Maxisium !"'“"""“ Surtade

[Dlspoul Well No.

Unit F, Section 3, Township 29 North, Range 11 West 167
‘ ThnsweﬂulocacdeanJmCounty NewMexwo

may rescind this mjecuon pressure increase if it becomes appareot that the i mjeeteil water
is not bemg confined fo the injection zone or is endangering any fresh water aquifers.

N




\v a I ‘Fl ENGINEERIBIG & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroisum Enginwering Caneulting
- Leaae Mauoum

Concract Pumping

April 15, 1988

Mr. Frank Chavez k
0il Conservation Commissipn
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

REF: Basin Disposal, Inc.
Disposal No. 1
Unit F, Section 3~-T29N-R11W

San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Chavez:

Attached 1s data obtpined during the injectivity test conducted April 14, 1988
on the above-referred-to pell.

It is requested thayl the maximum injectivity pressure, at this time, be approved
at 1870 psig- ‘

The test was witnesged by Mr. Charley Gholson of your office.

Very truly yours,

Ewell N. Walsh, P.E.
Prasident

ENW: T
ce: Basip Disposal, Inc.
Roger Anderson, OCD, |Santa Fe, New Mexico

Enclosures
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